

August 6, 1968

Mr. Herman S. Weisman
Senior Research Associate
Hoffmann-La Roche, Inc.
Nutley, New Jersey 07110

Dear Mr. Weisman:

As I indicated, we are going ahead with the analysis of the available data in our clinical population regarding high dose Librium. As soon as that is available, I will send you a copy of our summary.

If you wish to have the data, we will be glad to make this available. I am planning to have the information in tabular form, but if case records are of immediate interest, I will request a staff member to prepare these following your suggested outline.

Enclosed is a copy of a letter to Dr. Gordon which may more fully explain the goals of this laboratory.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp